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Attachments: Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

Good morning, 

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200181. 

Hannah E. Branum 

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Clark 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6004 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

astreack@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ai Streacker 

< astreack@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 7:42 AM 

Office of Commissioner Clark 

Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 

inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills. 

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians - but there is an opportunity to change the course 

we're on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to 

energy saving programs for hard working families. 

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills. 

Additionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 

- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to 

discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste. 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and 

businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Ai Streacker 

Sarasota, FL 34236 

astreack@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

He//o! 

realestate@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Darrick Hatch 

< rea lestate@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 7:38 AM 
Office of Commissioner Clark 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

I whole heartedly agree with the following: 

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
Darrick Hatch 
Naples, FL 34119 
realestate@surfl.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

Ed@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ed Bachtle <Ed@everyactioncustom.com> 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 7:34 AM 
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

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn't sustainable for many Floridians- but there is an opportunity to change the course 

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
Ed Bachtle 
Bradenton, FL 34202 
Ed@LakewoodRanchSarasota.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

winfield100@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Winfield <winfield100 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 6:15 AM 
Office of Commissioner Clark 
Docket No. 20200181 ; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. 

Florida is the Sunshine State. 

I _manufacture_, from _free_ Sunshine, 17,400kwh per year, enough for all my needs including my 100% electric 

vehicle . 

I help keep our skies clean by _not_ using polluting fossil fuels using renewable energy, provided by the sun . 

You need to promote this for all residents of Florida 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Robert Winfield 

Cape Coral, FL 33990 
winfield100@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

caparicio1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carlos Aparicio <caparicio1 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 3:46 AM 

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
Carlos Aparicio 
Boca Raton, FL 33428 
caparicio1@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

martyb 1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of martha burton < martyb 1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 3:01 AM 
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
martha burton 
Bradenton,FL34202 
martyb1@tampabay.rr.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

flockster16@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Flocco-McMaster <flockster16 

@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 1 :32 AM 
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
Kathy Flocco-McMaster 
Clearwater, FL 33764 
flocksterl6@gmail.com 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

bhicks_ee@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Hicks 

< bhicks_ee@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, February 28, 2023 1: 17 AM 
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
Barbara Hicks 
Sarasota, FL 34243 
bhicks_ee@hotmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

Karen_Leavitt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Leavitt 

< Karen_Leavitt@everyactio ncusto m.com > 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 1 :06 AM 
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
Karen Leavitt 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 
Karen_Leavitt@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

debbiesblair@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debbie Blair 

< debbiesb lair@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, February 28, 2023 12:37 AM 
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
Debbie Blair 
Boca Raton, FL 33428 
debbiesblair@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

selldev@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Sellers 

< selldev@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 11 :40 PM 

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

discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste . 

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and 

businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state. 

In Connecticut, I installed solar panels and they pay for virtually all of my electricity usage but in Florida they tell you not 

to put many panels on your roof because what they produce won't cover costs that are tacked on because you have 

solar. I pay fuel taxes and around $40.00 for a meter in addition to other costs. The amount of solar does not begin to 

cover costs. To me it feels like the electric companies and the state do not want solar power and are just going through 

the motions. I will no longer encourage the use of solar panels because it costs more than it saves and lets be realistic 

you have solar to help the environment and cut your bills. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Margaret Sellers 
Spring Hill, FL 34606 
selldev@aol.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

xyloco13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Adam Rosenblatt <xyloco13 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 11 :38 PM 

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
Adam Rosenblatt 
Jacksonville, FL 32223 
xyloco 13@hotma ii .com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

torreyr8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Torrey Ronson <torreyr8 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 10:52 PM 

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
Torrey Ronson 
Palm Harbor, FL 34684 
torreyr8@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

npeach99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michelle Kelly <npeach99 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 10:07 PM 
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
Michelle Kelly 
West Palm Beach, FL 33407 
npeach99@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

wick@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of N Wick <wick@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, February 27, 2023 9:54 PM 
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
N Wick 
Orlando, FL 32832 
wick@acm.org 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

popesandburns@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Pope 

< popesandbu rns@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 9:49 PM 

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
George Pope 
Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 

popesandburns@aol.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

querido@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tito Galdo 

< querido@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 9:32 PM 

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

Additionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing_ the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity 

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
Tito Galdo 
The Villages, FL 32162 
querido@queridomundo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

stevenlil@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lillian Cornell 

< st even lil@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 9:23 PM 

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

Lillian Cornell 

Bradenton, FL 34207 

stevenlil@verizon.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

licy75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Felicity Hohenshelt <licy75 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 9:08 PM 

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
Felicity Hohenshelt 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 
licy75@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jlamarswit@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Switzer 

<jla ma rswit@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 9:02 PM 
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
John Switzer 
Pensacola, FL 32507 
jlamarswit@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

conchwood@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doug Helliesen 

< conchwood@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 8:55 PM 

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
Doug Helliesen 
Key West, FL 33040 

conchwood@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

Suzbomp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suzanne Bompensa 

< Suzbomp@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 8:29 PM 
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
Suzanne Bompensa 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34984 
Suzbomp@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

sgbliz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Liz Scott 

< sgbl iz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 8:21 PM 

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

- an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be reali.zed if you modernize your rule to 

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
Liz Scott 
Crossville, TN 38555 

sgbliz@att.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

bjglass2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara J Glass < bjglass2 

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
Barbara J Glass 

Miami, FL 33142 

bjglass2@comcast.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

twinkly2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ginger Brewer <twinkly2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 8:17 PM 
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

Additionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount offuel burned to generate electricity 

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
Ginger Brewer 
Pensacola, FL 32506 
twinkly2@cox.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

bfranz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Franz 

< bfranz@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, February 27, 2023 8:16 PM 

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
Brian Franz 
Miami, FL 33158 

bfranz@att.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

Revmarg33@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rev Margaret Raynolds <Revmarg33 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 8:11 PM 

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
Rev Margaret Raynolds 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33704 

Revma rg33@gmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

gaian_gal@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Silvia Switzer 

< gaian_gal@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 7:49 PM 

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
Silvia Switzer 
Pensacola, FL 32507 

gaian_gal@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jeraldwoloszynski@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jerald Woloszynski 

<jeraldwoloszynski@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, February 27, 2023 7:46 PM 

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
Jerald Woloszynski 
Palm Harbor, FL 34685 

jeraldwoloszynski@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

cheranne03@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Liz Gato <cheranne03 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 7:35 PM 

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
Liz Gato 
Palm Bay, FL 32908 

cheranne03@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

xke999@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Vaupel <xke999 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 7:20 PM 

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
Mike Vaupel 
Hollywood, FL 33024 
xke999@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

mndfl2013@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Nutini <mndfl2013 

@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, February 27, 2023 7:14 PM 

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
Michael Nutini 
Delray Beach, FL 33445 

mndfl2013@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

odonovan777@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of michael ODonovan <odonovan777 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 7:07 PM 

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
michael ODonovan 
Gulf Breeze, FL 32561 

odonovan777@yahoo.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

adanto@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Croitiene ganMoryn 

< adanto@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 6:48 PM 

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
Croitiene ganMoryn 
Ocala, FL 34480 
adanto@jps.net 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

lynnwardlacy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of MR.LYNNWARD LACY 

< lynnwardlacy@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 6:40 PM 

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
MR.LYNNWARD LACY 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 

lynnwa rd lacy@rocketmaii.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

veronicainftl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of veronica mccarty 

<veronicai nftl@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 6:38 PM 

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
veronica mccarty 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33331 

veronicainftl@aol.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

gerardosepulveda57@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gerardo Sepulveda 

< gera rdosepulveda 5 7@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 6:19 PM 

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

Gerardo Sepulveda 

Pembroke Pines, FL 33028 

gerardosepulveda57@gmail .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

sol.asolarenergy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of oscar vazquez 

< sol.asolarenergy@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 6:02 PM 

Office of Commissioner Clark 

Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general 

inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills. Our homeowners 

and other residents and businesses are paying on average a 75% delivery charge for their energy. This is to support a 

grid and infrastructure in which they have ZERO ownership of. 

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

Lastly, since the State of FL has done so well financially, I suggest some funds be used to help families who are low 

income or elderly who may not be eligible for a Federal Tax Credit to assist offset the purchase costs of a solar energy PV 

system, which 1. could significantly save them money 2. reduces the stress on the utility grid, 3. Adds value to neighbors 

by producing micro-grids and 4. Helps reduce our carbon footprint by reduced dirty energy pollution. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
oscar vazquez 
Naples, FL 34110 
sol .asolarenergy@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

spiriteaglehawk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Spirit-Eagle Hawk 

<spiriteaglehawk@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, February 27, 2023 5:55 PM 

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
Spirit-Eagle Hawk 
Eustis, FL 32726 
spiriteaglehawk@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jimlove1and52@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jim Loveland <jimloveland52 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 5:53 PM 

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
Jim Loveland 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33714 

jim1oveland52@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jallison821@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet E Allison <jallison821 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 5:46 PM 

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
Janet E Allison 

Brighton, Ml 48114 

ja llison82l@msn.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

wayne.wallace@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of wayne wallace 

<wayne.wallace@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, February 27, 2023 5:44 PM 

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
wayne wallace 
Seminole, FL 33777 

wayne.wallace@solarsource.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

kcromaner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kim Romaner 

< kcromaner@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 5:40 PM 
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
Kim Romaner 
Lake Worth, FL 33462 
kcromaner@gmail.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

mwier79@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Wier <mwier79 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 5:28 PM 

Office of Commissioner Clark 

Docket No. 20200181 ; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

I'd like to share some of my thoughts regarding FPL and the PSC. I'm concerned with how I see the PSC and many of the 

state's citizens being manipulated by by FPL, their advertising and policies. 

I've invested a considerable sum of my own assets to insure my family has reliable access to affordable electric energy 

now and into the future. My solar panels and lithium batteries don't make my home susceptible to problems from a 

centralized power grid. The PSC should be developing policies that provide financial incentives for other homeowners to 

do the same. Instead, it seems PSC's actions discourage roof top solar in favor of FPL centralized solar power. A case in 

point is the monthly" minimum" charge now applied to my account for power FPL doesn't even provide, adding years to 

the pay back time for my equipment, that FPL uses to supplement the peak energy demands of business in my area. 

I have recently flown over areas of the state where FPL has established huge solar farms. First, it should occur to the 

PSC that concentration of this infrastructure in this way makes the power grid more susceptible to outages from local 

weather, tornadoes, fire or deliberate attack. Second, the vast agricultural tracts used for the solar panels removed 

prime arable land from food production. Third, I and others should see this for what it really is. Just another Florida real 

estate scam. FPL has the citizens buy them this land as they hard sell the green energy aspects of solar power through 

their public relations advertisements. Then FPL holds the land for some years paying a negligible tax rate on the 

property until it's sold for development at a huge profit as urban sprawl pushes inland. 

FPL has become notorious for the underhanded methods they've employed to further their business expansion. and 

silence criticism. They advertise equipment for lease to their customers purported to protect the customer's own 

appliances from electrical surges entering their home through FPL's power lines. That should have raised some 

eyebrows at the PSC, as it's a blatant conflict of interest. To add further insult to its captive customers the charges FPL 

makes, in relation to the cost of the devices they install soon has the customer paying endless fees for something they 

could have purchased many times over. 

I'd like to suggest the PSC, instead of providing first for FPL should explore ways for Florida's citizens to in some small 

way escape the clutches of this monopoly. Shared access to the electric transmission lines could allow businesses and 

neighborhood home owners to form their own mini utility companies, banding together to sell their own rooftop solar 

for something better then the pittance FPL pays under net-metering. This would strengthen and add resilience to the 

grid while giving the citizens of Florida the freedom to escape FPL's slavery. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Michael Wier 
Pompano Beach, FL 33062 

mwier79@comcast.net 
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From: 

Sent: 
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Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

rascal182@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janis Bee <rascal182 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 5:20 PM 

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

businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state 

and STOP going along with this governor who has allowed you to screw the residents of Florida. 

cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Janis Bee 
Jacksonville, FL 32226 
rascal 182@bellsouth.net 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

gotojom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tom Fitz 

< gotojom@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, February 27, 2023 5:15 PM 

Office of Commissioner Clark 

Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

Lower priced electrical power is necessary for Florida's future. Without it we will go down! 

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
Tom Fitz 
Ormond Beach, FL 32174 

gotojom@gmail.com 
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gckerr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gordon Kerr 

< gckerr@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, February 27, 2023 5:06 PM 

Office of Commissioner Clark 
Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency 

I strongly support increasing energy efficiency in our state, especially since without it we will be paying even more for 

our power. I hope that you will lead the way and make Florida a great example. cc: Governor Desantis 

Sincerely, 
Gordon Kerr 
Orlando, FL 32814 
gckerr@mac.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

frank.menschner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of FRANK MENSCHNER 

<frank.menschner@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, February 27, 2023 5:05 PM 
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
FRANK MENSCHNER 
Hollywood, FL 33019 
frank.menschner@gmail.com 
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